
City Clerk 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

Rachel, 

Shelby County Highway <shelbycohwy@consolidated.net> 
Wednesday, February 26, 2020 12:45 PM 
City Clerk 
Re: Insurance Language 
insurance streetscape project.pd! 

Flag for follow up 
Flagged 

Attached is the insurance requirements the contractor has to comply with. 

I will get you the cert. once it is provided to me. 

Let me know if there are any concerns. 

thanks 

a Ian 

From: City Clerk 
Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2020 12: 18 PM 
To: Shelby County Highway 
Subject: Insurance Language 

Attached. 

Thank you, 

..SRad'J!lJfJalJOce 
City Clerk 
City of Shelbyville 
217/774-5531 
cityclerk@shelbyvilleil.net 
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Cit Clerk 

From: 
Sent: 

Shelby County Highway <shelbycohwy@consolidated.net> 
Tuesday, February 18, 2020 9:12 AM 

To: City Clerk 
Cc: Mayor Jeff Johnson 
Subject: Re: Car Wash Entry off of N 2nd St 

The entrance has been moved west of the existing on 2nd street. 

So, I have no issues 

a Ian 

From: City Clerk 
Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2020 3:37 PM 
To: Shelby County Highway 
Cc: Mayor Jeff Johnson 
Subject: Car Wash Entry off of N 2nd St 

Alan, 

Will you please review the attached request for an entry off of N 2"d St for the proposed new carwash from Bill 
McKinney? I'm giving the original to Justin Stigers and asking him to give Bill a call but if you have any recommendations 
or concerns, please forward them to Justin or let me know and I can communicate them to him. 

Thank you, 

..!lrad"J!lf!Jafface 
City Clerk 
City of Shelbyville 
217 /77 4-5531 
cityclerk@shelbyvilleil.net 

From: William McKinney <william.mckinney@countryfinancial.com> 
Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2020 1:30 PM 
To: City Clerk <cityclerk@shelbyvilleil.net> 
Subject: RE: Environmental 

Please see the attachment for the application. If someone can just call me at 217-454-5567. I would like to meet and 
see what my options are. Thanks Bill 

From: City Clerk <cityclerk@shelbyvilleil.net> 
Sent: Monday, February 10, 2020 8:15 AM 
To: William McKinney <william.mckinney@countryfinancial.com>; Mayor Jeff Johnson <mayor@shelbyvilleil.net> 
Subject: RE: Environmental 

CAUTION: This email is from outside of the organization. DO NOT CLICK a link or open an attachment unless you know the content is 
safe and are expecting it from the sender. 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Bill, 
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Attached is an application that will be required to add an entrance off of Second Street. Once the attached is returned, 
we will forward it to our Street Dept to contact you. 

If you have any questions, please contact me. 

Thank you, 

.!f?adei Sl!Ja.lface 
City Clerk 
City of Shelbyville 
217 /774-5531 
cityclerk@shelbyvilleil.net 

From: William McKinney <william.mckinney@countryfinancial.com> 
Sent: Sunday, February 9, 2020 10:36 AM 
To: Mayor Jeff Johnson <mayor@shelbyvilleil.net> 
Cc: City Clerk <cityclerk@shelbyvilleil.net> 
Subject: Re: Environmental 

If it is possible could I get the engineer email or phone or both for the city of shelbyville? I want to make sure we are 
able to make an entrance off second street for the entrance of the wash? Probably who is in charge of the street as 
well ? Thanks Bill 

Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Mayor Jeff Johnson <mayor@shelbyvilleil.net> 
Sent: Friday, February 7, 2020 4:19:33 PM 
To: William McKinney <william.mckinney@countryfinancial.com> 
Cc: City Clerk <cityclerk@shelbyvilleil.net> 
Subject: Environmental 

--·------------· 
CAUTION: This email is from outside of the organization. DO NOT CLICK a link or open an attachment unless you know the content is 
safe and are expecting it from the sender. 

Bill, 

We have asked our city engineer and our water/ sewer engineer about the property. They have no reason to 

believe there is any contamination. However, we can not guarantee such. 

We use Bodine Environmental Services, Inc of Springfield for our such work. Bob Rogers is a contact. His 

number is 217-698-0700. 

Let us know if you have any questions. Thanks, 
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Cit Clerk 

From: 
Sent: 

Shelby County Highway <shelbycohwy@consolidated.net> 
Friday, February 14, 2020 6:46 AM 

To: City Clerk 
Cc: Mayor Jeff Johnson 
Subject: Re: Car Wash Entry off of N 2nd St 

Ok I will review this weekend. 

a Ian 

From: City Clerk 
Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2020 3:37 PM 
To: Shelby County Highway 
Cc: Mayor Jeff Johnson 
Subject: Car Wash Entry off of N 2nd St 

Alan, 

Will you please review the attached request for an entry off of N 2°' St for the proposed new carwash from Bill 
McKinney? I'm giving the original to Justin Stigers and asking him to give Bill a call but if you have any recommendations 
or concerns, please forward them to Justin or let me know and I can communicate them to him. 

Thank you, 

.Sieac.he/" !Pf)alJace 
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

Please see the attachment for the application. If someone can just call me at 217-454-5567 . I would like to meet and 
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

------·-- -------·---·-·-------

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

..fRadJ.<JftJalldce 
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

If it is possible could I get the engineer email or phone or both for the city of shelbyville ? I want to make sure we are 
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

safe and are expecting it from the sender. ..---·-------·----------------·-----------

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

Let us know if you have any questions. Thanks. 
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City Clerk 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Shelby County Highway <shelbycohwy@consolidated.net> 
Thursday, February 13, 2020 6:52 AM 
Jack Kiley; Mayor Jeff Johnson 
Street Commissioner; City Clerk 
Re: Sit N Sip 
Shelbyville Vault Investigation.pd! 

attached is the Structural Engineers evaluation of the vault. It recommends repair as soon as possible. 

Rachel, Can you distribute to City Council prior to Monday's meeting. 

thanks 

a Ian 

From: Jack Kiley 
Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2020 2:49 PM 
To: Mayor Jeff Johnson 
Cc: Street Commissioner ; City Clerk ; Shelby County Highway 
Subject: RE: Sit N Sip 

Mayor, 
We passed a resolution for emergency repairs in the past. I've modified that previous resolution for purposes of the 
vault at issue. I think I've used accurate terminology to describe the issue, and the location of the issue, but if that needs 
revised please let me know. In any event, I would simply have "Emergency Repair Resolution" on the agenda and pass it 
as we would any resolution. 

Thanks, 
Jack 

From: Mayor Jeff Johnson <mayor@shelbyvilleil.net> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2020 2:30 PM 
To: Jack Kiley <jkiley@ericksondavislaw.com> 
Cc: Street Commissioner <streetcom@shelbyvilleil.net>; City Clerk <cityclerk@shelbyvilleil.net>; Shelby County Highway 
<shelbycohwy@consolidated.net> 
Subject: Fw: Sit N Sip 

Jack, 

How would we phrase any motion for Tuesday's city council meeting? We may not have a cost estimate of 

the repair, although we all agree it is an emergency. 

Thanks. 

Jeff 
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From: Shelby County Highway <shelbycohwy@consolidated.net> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2020 8:09 AM 
To: Mayor Jeff Johnson <mayor@shelbyvilleil.net> 
Subject: Re: Sit N Sip 

I looked at it on Monday and called a Structural Engineer to look at it on Tuesday. 

It's in very bad shape-could be classified as an emergency repair needed due to partial collapse of the Vault 

wall. 

The Structural Engineer is to send me and city hall a report today with recommendations. 

Probably should be on Monday's agenda. 

a Ian 

From: Mayor Jeff Johnson 
Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2020 3:36 PM 
To: Shelby County Highway 
Subject: Sit N Sip 

Alan, 

Did you go this morning to inspect Sit N Sip? How did things go? 
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Cit Clerk 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

see attached. 

a Ian 

Shelby County Highway <shelbycohwy@consolidated.net> 
Tuesday, February 4, 2020 9:10 AM 
Rachel City Clerk 
easement paperwork in Word 
Hartman right-of-way easement.docx 
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City Clerk 

From: 
Sent: 

Shelby County Highway <shelbycohwy@consolidated.net> 
Thursday, January 30, 2020 10:29 AM 

To: Rachel City Clerk 
Subject: Fw: Shelbyville Property 

see my response to Jeff, below. 

a Ian 

From: Shelby County Highway 
Sent: Thursday, January 30, 2020 9:54 AM 
To: Mayor Jeff Johnson 
Cc: 'Jack Kiley' 
Subject: Re: Shelbyville Property 

I do not believe the City should determine if the property is free of contamination. It should be the 

developer's/purchaser's responsibility to protect themselves. 

I would refer Mr. kinney to the American Society of Testing Material -ASTM E-1527. This is the industry 

standard method of performing an environmental assessment when purchasing property. 

a Ian 

From: Mayor Jeff Johnson 
Sent: Thursday, January 30, 2020 9:15 AM 
To: Shelby County Highway 
Cc: 'Jack Kiley' 
Subject: Fw: Shelbyville Property 

Alan I Jack, 

Any thoughts on these attachments? This is for a car wash that Bill is proposing for North Rt 128. 

Thanks. 

From: William McKinney <william.mckinney@countryfinancial.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2020 2:30 PM 
To: Mayor Jeff Johnson <mayor@shelbyvilleil.net> 
Subject: FW: Shelbyville Property 

I was going to see if a legal person or your development dept. could take a look at this and let me know if it looks like 
this lot is clean with the EPA if we start digging and building? 

From: Bob Coble <bcoble_cmlawofc@bspeedy.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2020 10:25 AM 
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To: William McKinney <william.mckinney@countryfinancial.com> 
Subject: RE: Shelbyville Property 

CAUTION: This email is from outside of the organization. DO NOT CLICK a link or open an attachment unless you know the content is 

safe and are expecting it from the sender. 

No problem. I was getting ready to send you the attached and the print out of the State Fire Marshall 
indicating all the tanks were removed. We asked the same question when we bought it. 

I had the info in a separate file with the title. 

From: William McKinney [mailto:william.mckinney@countryfinancial.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2020 8:50 AM 
To: Bob Coble 
Subject: RE: Shelbyville Property 

The only last question I have is I am assuming this ground is clean as far as EPA goes. There is no old tanks or 
contamination? Is there a way to verify that on the internet. Not trying to be picky but I have been in the gas station 
business for years and wanted to make sure this land was o. k.? Please advise. Thanks Bill 

"Wi{fiam :McXinney 
CO'UJVT'RY :financia{® 'Reyresentative 
TJl. (217) 768-5550 I :f.'AX (217) 768-5551 
525 .'Nortfi. :Main Street Suite 4 
:Moweaqua, IL 62550 
www.countr financial.com/william.mckinne 

t Airlt:I 
.. Ko.ms: 
• l,imilfti,lla 

~ 
fl'IWW 

!-lL-f!l;C-f\~i ;;; Hfi\111! EDll\JAttON 

•Torm 1 lflJ\ • Olubiltty • COYord111il 
• Ul • Roth IRA • LTC • 529 
• WJRll~ Uffl t A••~l Mgmt 

Investment management, retirement, trust and planning services provided by 
Country Trust Bank 
1705 N Towanda Ave, PO Box 2020 
Bloomington, IL 61702 
Tel (800) 422-8261 
NOT FDIC Insured * No bank Guarantee* May Lose Value 

Securities Products Offered by COUNTRY Financial Capital Management Company 
1705 N Towanda Ave, PO Box 2222 
Bloominton, II 61702 
Tel (866)551-0060 
Member FINRA and SIPC 

THIS EMAIL AND ANY FILES TRl\NSM!TTED \tV!TH !TARE CONFIDENTIAL AND /1RE INTENDED SOLELY FOR THE USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY 
TO VVHOM THEY /\RE ADDRESSED. If you are not the intended recipient or tile person resµonsiblo for delivering the email to the intended recipient. be o.dvised 
th<:il you have received this ernai! in error and that any use, disserninE1tion, forv.rarding, priniing. or copying of this einvil is strictly prohibited. Any madvertent receipt 
by you of conftdentia! information sha!I not constitute a waiver of confidentiality. The sender disck1ims liability for error or omissions in the content of this message 
that arise as a result of em<1il transmission. If you have received this email in error, ple3se return immediately to the sender 3nd delete this copy from your system. 
Thank you for your cooperation. 

2 



From: Bob Coble <bcoble_cmlawofc@bspeedy.com> 
Sent: Monday, January 27, 2020 1:14 PM 
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

How is this revised draft? If it meets with your approval, please sine and return 
to me via email. I will sign and get back to you. 

The down payment can be mailed to me. Our firm can close the transaction which 
will save us both some money. 

From: William McKinney [mailto:william.mckinney@countryfinancial.com] 
Sent: Monday, January 27, 2020 9:04 AM 
To: Bob Coble 
Subject: Re: Shelbyville Property 

I believe so. Thanks Bill 

Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Bob Coble <bcoble_cmlawofc@bspeedy.com> 
Sent: Monday, January 27, 2020 7:55:05 AM 

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

----

Shall do. Everything else okay on the contract? 

From: William McKinney [mailto:william.mckinney@countryfinancial.com] 
Sent: Monday, January 27, 2020 7:25 AM 
To: Bob Coble 
Subject: Re: Shelbyville Property 

That is perfect if it is ok with you? Thanks Bill 

Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Bob Coble <bcoble_cmlawofc@bspeedy.com> 
Sent: Monday, January 27, 2020 6:50:00 AM 

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

I can indicate the Assessors map indicates the size is 125 ft x 204 ft. I have no definite 
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plat that indicates the size. 

From: William McKinney [mailto:william.mckinney@countryfinancial.com] 
Sent: Friday, January 24, 2020 12:58 PM 
To: Bob Coble 
Subject: RE: Shelbyville Property 

Only have 1 question, Is there a way we could add the size of the 4 lots being purchased together in the Contract for 
sale? If that makes since. My goal is to know the size of the 4 lots together? Thanks bill 

From: Bob Coble <bcoble_cmlawofc@bspeedy.com> 
Sent: Friday, January 24, 2020 9:35 AM 
To: William McKinney <william.mckinney@countryfinancial.com> 
Subject: RE: Shelbyville Property 

---------------------------
CAUTION: This email is from outside of the organization. DO NOT CLICK a link or open an attachment unless you know the content is 
safe and are expecting it from the sender. 

Bill 

Draft contract and a copy of the lease agreement with Pana Ice 
Let me know your thoughts. 

Bob 

From: William McKinney [mailto:william.mckinney@countryfinancial.com] 
Sent: Monday, November 11, 2019 7:25 PM 
To: Bob Coble 
Subject: RE: Shelbyville Property 

Thanks Bill 

Wiffiam JvlcXinney 
COV:NT'Ry J'inancia{® 'Reyresentative 
pJ{. (211) 768-5550 I J'.'AX (211) 768-5551 
525 :North Jvlain Street Suite 4 
Jvloweaqua, IL 62550 
www.countr financial.com/william.mckinne 

•Auto 
• Kome 
• 0Mll!i!U41 

1'0' re ~iff\j_"TH £Dl1Cil'f10N 

• lMm • IRA • Dl•:td:Mtiiy • CIWiifdiiill 
• Ui • Roth IRA • I.TC ~ 52"9 
• WltDI:6 Ufo!i t Ai~ilt Mgmt 

Investment management, retirement, trust and planning services provided by 
Country Trust Bank 
1705 N Towanda Ave, PO Box 2020 
Bloomington, IL 61702 
Tel (800) 422-8261 
NOT FDIC Insured* No bank Guarantee • May Lose Value 

4 



Securities Products Offered by COUNTRY Financial Capital Management Company 
1705 N Towanda Ave, PO Box 2222 
Bloominton, II 61702 
Tel (866)551-0060 

Member FINRA and SIPC 

THIS EMAIL AND ANY FILES TRANSMITTED VVITH IT /\RE CONFIDENTIAL AND Af.(f INTENDED SOI.FLY FOf~ THE usr:: OF THE INDIVIDUAL or-\ ENTITY 
TO WHOM THEY ARE ADDRESSED. If you <lre not the intended recipient or the person responsible for deliverinn lhe enwil to tht! intended recipit")fl\, be advi!>ed 
that you have n'"ceived this email in error ancl that any use, dissrnnlnntion. fwv1arding, printinn, or copyinq ofthi~. enHiil is :;trictly pro!1ibitE!d. Any inadvertent receipt 
by you of conflc!ential information shall not constitute a waiver of r:onfidenti<ility. The sender disclaims li.:ibility for error or omission~.; in the content of \his mflss.:ige 
that arise as a result of email tran~~mission. If you have receivod this email in eff<lr, please roturn immediately to the sender m1d delete this copy from your sys1ern. 
Thank you for your cooperatlon. 

From: Bob Coble <bcoble_cmlawofc@bspeedy.com> 
Sent: Monday, November 11, 2019 2:57 PM 
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

$53,000 is for all of the lots. No curb indicators or plats. You have what I have except for title docs and 
the lease agreement for the Ice House. 

May want to check with your engineer who will also have to deal with IDOT. 

From: William McKinney [mailto:william.mckinney@countryfinancial.com] 
Sent: Monday, November 11, 2019 2:38 PM 
To: Bob Coble 
Subject: Re: Shelbyville Property 

Thank you very much. Two quick things just to clarify that it's $53,000 for all four lots correct? And then also 
do you have the layout showing the curb cuts and the exact sizes and location etc. I think they called it like a 
plat map? If you do would you mind emailing that to me. Thanks Bill 

Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Bob Coble <bcoble_cmlawofc@bspeedy.com> 

Sent: Friday, November 8, 2019 8:42:14 AM 
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

----·---· 

Spoke with my partner last evening and the price is set at $53,000 for the lots 

From: William McKinney [mailto:william.mckinney@countryfinancial.com] 
Sent: Thursday, November 7, 2019 3:18 PM 
To: Bob Coble 
Subject: Re: Shelbyville Property 
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Thank you 

Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Bob Coble <bcoble_cmlawofc@bspeedy.com> 
Sent: Thursday, November 7, 2019 3:08:39 PM 
To: William McKinney <william.mckinney@countryfinancial.com> 
Subject: Shelbyville Property 

Bill 

Just returned from Springfield. Attached you will find the 
aerial, current tax bill which has been paid and the assessment 
for 2019 payable next year. 

I will track down my partner this evening and get a price to you tomorrow. 

Robert G.Coble 

Coble & Milone 
832 W.N. Ave. 
P.O. Box 538 
Flora, IL 62839 

618-662-4477 ext 23 
618-662-3825 fax 
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City Clerk 

From: 
Sent: 

Shelby County Highway <shelbycohwy@consolidated.net> 
Monday, January 27, 2020 8:20 AM 

To: 
Cc: 

Whitley, Nicki - RD, Champaign, IL; Daniel - RD, Effingham, IL Jansen 
Rachel City Clerk 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

Re: Shelbyville RBDG for road improvements - quarterly report 
doc20200127082720.pdf 

See attached quarterly report. 

a Ian 

From: Whitley, Nicki - RD, Champaign, IL 
Sent: Thursday, January 09, 2020 2:06 PM 
To: shelbycohwy@consolidated.net 
Subject: Shelbyville RBDG for road improvements 

Alan, 

Thank you for taking the time this afternoon to update me on the status of the City's project. I look forward to seeing 
pay requests this spring and early summer and a completed project in the future. 

Thanks! 

Nicki Whitley I Area Specialist 
Rural Development 
United States Department of Agriculture 
2701 S Banker St, Ste 103A I Effingham, IL 62401 
Phone: (217) 347-7107 ext. 5 I Fax: (855) 486-1389 
www.rd.usda.gov/il I "Together, America Prospers" 

USDA is an equal opportunity provider, employer and lender. 

This electronic message contains information generated by the USDA solely for the intended recipients. Any 

unauthorized interception of this message or the use or disclosure of the information it contains may violate 

the law and subject the violator to civil or criminal penalties. If you believe you have received this message in 

error, please notify the sender and delete the email immediately. 
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FEDERAL FINANCIAL REPORT 
!Follow form inslructlons) 

1. Federal Agency and OrganlzaUonot Element 2. Federal Grant or Olhar Identifying Number Assigned by Federal Agency Page ol 
lo Which Report is Submitted (To report multiple grants, use FFR Allachment) 1 

USDA. Rural Development Rural Business Development Grant 1 

pages 
3. Recipient Organization (Name and complete address Including Zip code) 

Ci!y or Shelbyville 
170 E. Main Street Shelbyville, IL 62565 

4a. DUNS Number 4b. EIN 5. Recipient Accounl Number or ldent!fy!ng Number 6. Report Type 7. Basis of Accounting 

033674367 13-87-J7600XXXX (To repor1 mulllp!e grants, use FFR Attachment) f'• Quarterly 

r; Semi·Annual 

1- Annual 

1-· Final o Cash o Accrual 
8. ProjecVGranl Period 9. Reporting Period End Dale 

From: (Month, Day, Year) ro: (Month, Day, Year) (Month. Day, Year) 
10·01·2019 12·31-2019 

10. Transactions cumulative 

(Use fines a-c for single or multiple grant reporting) 

Federal Cash (To reoort mulliole arants, also use FFA Attachment): 
a. Cash Recelols 
b. Cash Disbursements 
c, Cash on Hand (line a minus b) 

(Use lines d·O for single grant reporling) 

Federal Expenditures and Unobligated Balance: 

d. Total Federal funds authorized 
e. Federal share 01 expenditures 

I. Federal share of unl!ouldated obllgat!ons 77178 

a. Total Federal share rsum of lines e and fl 77176 

h. Unabligaled balance of Federal funds flloe d minus g) 77176 

Recipient Share: 

I, Total recin!ent share roou!red 955308 

I. Aecloient share of exoendl\ures 
k. Remaining reel ient share to be nrovlded (line i minus i) 965306 

Program Income: 

l. Tota! Federal proaram Income earned 

m. Proaram Income exoended ln accordance wi1h the deducllon alterna!lve 
n, Proaram Income exoended in accordance with !he addition alternalive 

0. Unexpended proqram income (line l minus line m or line n) 
I a. Tvoe lb.Rate c. Period From Period To d. Base e. Amount Charged I. Federal Share 

11. Indirect I I 
Expense I I 

a. Tolals: 
12, Remarks: Attach any explanations deemed necessary or Informal/on required by Federal sponsoring agency In comp/lance w/lh governing legislation: 

13. Certification: By signing this report, I certify to the best of my knowledge and beHel that the report Is true, complete, and accurate, and the expenditures, 

disbursements and cash recelpls are for the purposes and Intent set forth In the award documenls, I am aware lhal any fafse, fictitious, or fraudulent Information 

may subject me to criminal, clvll, or administrative penaltles. (U.S. Code, Title 1B, Section 1001) 

a. Typed or Printed Name and Tille o! Autho1ized Certifying OUicial 

I) J Ct-It :;; ,tie ba-1-zd > C,'-ht E/111/;eer 
b. SignatA Aulhdriz/}11ilying Official 

, 

~ .... j _I 

( -1 

Paperwork Burden Statement 

c. Telephone (Area code, number and extension) 
217.774.2721 

d. Email address 
Shelbycohwy@consolidated.net 

e. Date Report Submi1ted (Month, Day, Year) 

1-Z7-zozo 
14. Agency use only: 

S!anda1d form 425 • ReYlsed 6/2812010 
OMS Approval Numbei: 0348-0061 
Eiplra1ion Oate· 1013112011 

Aci.:ord!ng to Iha Paperwork Reduction Ac!, as amended, no pet sons are required 10 respond to a collaclion ol ln!ormallon unless It displays a valid OMB Conliol Number. The valid OMB control 
number lor \his ln!ormatlon collection ls 0348·0061. Public repol1ing burden for lh!s co!lecl!on or inlo1mation is eslimated to average 1.5 hours per response, including llme for reviewing Instructions, 
searching e~istlng data sources, gathering and ma!nta!nlng the data needed, and oomp1e1lng and reviewing Iha collection o1 lnro1mation, Sand comments regarding tha burden asHmate or any o1her 
aspecl of lhls collec1ion of !nforma!!on, Including suggestions for reducing this burden, to the Olfice of Management and Budgo1, Papmwo1k Reduction Project (0348·0051), Washington, DC 20503, 
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Cit Clerk 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Shelby County Highway <shelbycohwy@consolidated.net> 
Monday, January 20, 2020 10:43 AM 
Rachel City Clerk 
handout for tonights council meeting 
doc20200120105031.pdf 

attached is handout for the hartman property easement. 

thanks 

a Ian 

1 

Kirk Allen
Highlight







City Hall 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Shelby County Highway <shelbycohwy@consolidated.net> 
Thursday, December 12, 2019 10:56 AM 
City of Shelbyville 
City Council agenda 
bodine Proposal Scan.pd! 

Please add the following to Monday's agenda: 

- Requirement for Environmental Sampling to allow the South Morgan Street Project to proceed 

thanks 

a Ian 

See attached proposal 

1 
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City Clerk 

From: 
Sent: 

Shelby County Highway <shelbycohwy@consolidated.net> 
Saturday, December 7, 2019 10:36 AM 

To: City Clerk 
Subject: Re: Final Site Plan - N 4th St Apartments 

I have reviewed the plans. 

The only comment I have is: 

- Will the existing ditch (that appears to have minimal slope) be able to handle the stormwater from this 

project. 

thanks 

a Ian 

From: City Clerk 
Sent: Thursday, December OS, 2019 8:03 AM 
To: Shelby County Highway 
Subject: RE: Final Site Plan - N 4th St Apartments 

Thank you. 

Thank you, 

;:?add W/attau 
City Clerk 
City of Shelbyville 
217 /77 4-5531 
cityclerk@shelbyvilleil.net 

From: Shelby County Highway <shelbycohwy@consolidated.net> 
Sent: Thursday, December 5, 2019 7:41 AM 
To: City Clerk <cityclerk@shelbyvilleil.net> 
Subject: Re: Final Site Plan - N 4th St Apartments 

I will complete my review by Monday. 

sorry its taken so long. 

a Ian 

From: City Clerk 
Sent: Wednesday, December 04, 2019 1:58 PM 
To: Shelby County Highway 
Subject: Final Site Plan - N 4th St Apartments 

Alan, 
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Cit Clerk 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Rachel, 

Shelby County Highway <shelbycohwy@consolidated.net> 
Thursday, November 14, 2019 7:50 AM 
Rachel City Clerk 
Drive Through inspection Report 
MEMORANDUM drive through inspection.docx 

See attached inspection per your request. 

a Ian 

1 
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City Clerk 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Shelby County Highway <shelbycohwy@consolidated.net> 
Thursday, November 14, 2019 7:07 AM 
Rachel City Clerk 
Evaluation of Drive Though 

I inspected the condition of the drive through concrete flooring on November 13, 2019. 

The following are the results of the inspection: 

- a portion of the concrete floor slab has failed entirely. Concrete has spalled and reinforcing bars are exposed. 
- other areas of the concrete floor slab has significantly deteriorated. Significant cracking and deformation can 
be found throughout. 
- The I-beams supporting the floor slab appear to be in good condition. 

I recommend consideration of an emergency repair be performed to allow continued use of the drive through. 

Alan Spesard, PE 
City Engineer 
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City Clerk 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Shelby County Highway <shelbycohwy@consolidated.net> 
Tuesday, October 29, 2019 9:18 AM 
Rachel City Clerk 
City Council Agenda 
joint agreement streetscape.pdf; resolution streetscape.pdf 

Please add to City Council agenda: 

- Joint agreement and Resolution for Streetscape Project 

see attached handouts. 

thanks 

a Ian 
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City Clerk 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Dan 

see attached quarterly report. 

a Ian 

Shelby County Highway <shelbycohwy@consolidated.net> 
Tuesday, October 22, 2019 7:22 AM 
Daniel - RD, Effingham, IL Jansen 
Rachel City Clerk 
quarterly report 
doc20191022072836.pdf 
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City Clerk 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

FYI 

Shelby County Highway <shelbycohwy@consolidated.net> 
Tuesday, September 10, 2019 7:39 AM 
jeff johnson; Thom Shaffer; Rachel City Clerk; City Treasurer 
additional MFT revenue 
shelby county added MFT revenue 1.5 bill.pdf; CL2019-18 Local Govt Component of 
REBUILD ILLINOIS.pdf; shelby county MFT increase 19 cent tax.pdf 

Attached is information that indicates Shelbyville will receive additional MFT revenue due to the capital bill: 

• additional revenue due to 19 cent tax increase will be approximately $82,000 per year. First 
installment should be received this month and each month thereafter. 

• additional revenue due to the $1.S billion bond will be approximately $309,942 spread out over 3 to 5 
years. First installment will probably be this FY. 

In addition, looks like additional funding is provided for grant opportunities. I will try to keep you posted. 

a Ian 
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Cit Hall 

From: 
Sent: 

Shelby County Highway <shelbycohwy@consolidated.net> 
Thursday, August 29, 2019 8:03 AM 

To: Mayor Jeff Johnson; Jack Kiley 
Cc: City Hall; Street Commissioner 
Subject: Re: IHI Turbo Annexation Ordinance 

IDOT called me and said they are ok with transferring the jurisdiction of the road to the City as long as they 

still have access. 

a Ian 

From: Shelby County Highway 
Sent: Tuesday, August 27, 2019 11:19 AM 
To: Mayor Jeff Johnson ; Jack Kiley 
Cc: City Hall ; Street Commissioner 
Subject: Re: IHI Turbo Annexation Ordinance 

I called IDOT and they say it is a public road. 

The Road has joint maintenance jurisdiction between the County and IDOT. 

IDOT will get back to me about making it City road jurisdiction. 

IDOT also agrees that the road should be considered within the City Limits due to the annexation. 

a Ian 

From: Mayor Jeff Johnson 
Sent: Tuesday, August 27, 2019 9:34 AM 
To: Jack Kiley 
Cc: Shelby County Highway ; City Hall ; Street Commissioner 
Subject: Re: IHI Turbo Annexation Ordinance 

Jack, 

Do you see that as a public road? Or is it a private road and would need to be deeded over/ annexed? With 

the awarding of the bid for Sylvester next Tuesday, we will need to start formalizing/ planning on the next 

potential phase. 

Alan, 

Who would we contact with the county to recognize it as a city road? 

From: Jack Kiley <jkiley@ericksondavislaw.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, August 13, 2019 12:35:24 PM 
To: Mayor Jeff Johnson <mayor@shelbyvilleil.net> 
Cc: Shelby County Highway <shelbycohwy@consolidated.net>; City Hall <cityhall@shelbyvilleil.net>; Street 

1 
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Commissioner <streetcom@shelbyvilleil.net> 
Subject: RE: IHI Turbo Annexation Ordinance 

Mayor, 
I agree with Alan. I've looked at the annexation documentation. No question the boundary would extend to the far side 
of the highway. I've always interpreted that part of the statute so as to make clear who would have repair, 
maintenance, and law enforcement responsibilities for a highway. As things progress it might be a good idea to make 
sure we're on the same page with the county. 

Thanks, 
Jack 

From: Mayor Jeff Johnson <mayor@shelbyvilleil.net> 
Sent: Friday, August 2, 2019 10:12 AM 
To: Jack Kiley <jkiley@ericksondavislaw.com> 
Cc: Shelby County Highway <shelbycohwy@consolidated.net>; City Hall <cityhall@shelbyvilleil.net>; Street 
Commissioner <streetcom@shelbyvilleil.net> 
Subject: Fw: IHI Turbo Annexation Ordinance 

Jack, 

Thoughts? Is the road on the west side of IHI turbo a city road? Or a county road? 

Jim Dial is asking about access to his property from this road. 

Thanks. 

From: Shelby County Highway <shelbycohwy@consolidated.net> 
Sent: Friday, August 2, 2019 9:43 AM 
To: Mayor Jeff Johnson <mayor@shelbyvilleil.net> 
Subject: Re: IHI Turbo Annexation Ordinance 

The road right-of-way was deeded to Shelby County from the Airport in 1972. 

The County provided a perpetual easement to IDOT in 1972. 

The City's 1984 annexation legal description does not include the road right-of-way. 

The annexation statutes states that the "boundary shall extend to the far side of any adjacent highway" .... 

"even though not included in the legal description" (65 ILCS 5/7-1-1) 

My conclusion is: 

The County has ownership of the road ROW . The IDOT has an Easement of the road ROW. 

AND The road IS within the City limits per the annexation statutes. 

Can't get any more complicated then that ! ! 

a Ian 
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Cit Hall 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

see attached. 

Shelby County Highway <shelbycohwy@consolidated.net> 
Tuesday, August 27, 2019 12:57 PM 
City of Shelbyville 
gata training 
doc20190827130227.pdf 

someone should attend this if at all possible. 

I took a previously scheduled class. 

a Ian 
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City Clerk 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

Categories: 

Rachel, 

attached are the bid package. 

Shelby County Highway <shelbycohwy@consolidated.net> 
Thursday, August 1, 2019 4:46 PM 
City Clerk 
Keith Petard 
Bid Package - Sylvester Drive 
Plans - Sylvester Drive.pdf; Specifications - Sylvester Drive.pdf 

Follow up 
Flagged 

Green category 

You may send them to interested contractors that are prequalified with IDOT. 

thanks 

a Ian 
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